

CK# 25447

Amnt: \$500.00

Postmark: 07/15/26

CK Date: 07/15/26

4/4

2600 W. Big Beaver Rd. Suite 450

Troy, Michigan 48084

P: 877.877.4799

F: 877.877.5225

clearrate.com

Deposit Number

000899

\$200.00 - Recovery

\$300.00 - Fine

Deposit Date

JUL 22 2026

20260102

FILED 7/23/2026

DOCUMENT NO. 04604-2026

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



C L E A R R A T E

Service and speed is in our fiber.

Florida Public Service Commissions

ATTM: Fiscal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Attached, please find check for \$500.00 associated with a fine with Clear Rate's certificate cancellation. The Clear Rate company code is TY030.

Thanks,

Mike Gleason

Controller

2600 W. Big Beaver Rd. Suite 450

Troy, Michigan 48084

Office: **248.556.4538**

Mobile: **734.925.0538**



C L E A R R A T E



RECEIVED-FPSC
2026 JUL 23 PM 12:09
COMMISSION
CLERK

Raquel Revells

From: Kiara Hannan
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2026 8:42 AM
To: Raquel Revells
Subject: FW: TY030 Fine

Can you print two copies of this for me please? I can come get it in a moment.

Thank you,

Kiara Hannan
Accountant I
Division of Administrative and IT Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850) 413-6999

From: Lauren Smith <LaSmith@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2026 8:59 AM
To: Kiara Hannan <KHannan@psc.state.fl.us>
Cc: Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: TY030 Fine

Hi Kiara,

Thank you for letting us know!

Several years ago, ECO was guided by GCL and Fiscal that, for these non-compliance dockets and the associated violation penalties, there is an across-the-board application of \$200 to the PSC Trust Fund for administrative costs, and the rest is submitted to the General Revenue Fund.

Please let us know if you have any questions at all.

Thank you!

Lauren M. Smith
Regulatory Analyst III
Division of Economics
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399 | (850) 413-6906

From: Kiara Hannan <KHannan@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2026 8:53 AM
To: Lauren Smith <LaSmith@psc.state.fl.us>
Cc: Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: TY030 Fine

Hi Lauren

We received a \$500.00 check from Clear Rate Communications for a fine associated with their certificate cancellation. How would you like us to distribute the funds?

Thank you,

Kiara Hannan
Accountant I
Division of Administrative and IT Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850) 413-6999